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DATE: October 2. 2004
TO: All Parties of Record

FROM: Jerry Hallenstein, Government Analyst IJ, Division of Regulatory Compliance

RE: Docket No. 00012 ] A-TP~Investigation into the establishment of vperations
Support systems permanent performance measures for incumbent local exchange

telecommunications com

panies. (AT&T Flovida Truck)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Public Service Commission will conduct an
informal workshop in Docket No. 000121A-TP to discuss proposed revisions to AT&T’s
wholesale Performance Assessment Plan. Specifically, staff will address revisions to the SQM
portion of the Plan at this workshop. A subsequent workshop will be held to discuss the SEEM
portion of the Plan. The workshop 1s scheduled for the following dates, time, and location:

DATES | TIME Location

November 9-10, 2009 | 9:30 AM. EST | Room 180
Betty Easley Conference Center
4075 Esplanade Way
Tallahassee, FL

CALL IN NUMBER

1-888- 808-6959
Conference code: 4136406

In preparation for the workshop, staff requests the parties to provide the following information:

> Jointly filed his

t of Areas of Agrecment

> Jomtly field list of Areas of Disagreement
This list should be delineated by:

Areas for further negotiations by parties

Areas to be the subject of a PSC workshop and ultimately

>
»

»

staff recommendation
Areas to be set for hearing

The requested information should be filed in Docket 000121 A-TP by October 30, 2009, with the
Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399 An
electronic version should also be provided to Jerry Hallenstein at jhallens@psc.state.fl.us. If any
questions should arise, please call Timisha Brooks, Office of General Counsel, at 850-413-6212.
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